
 

 

Members are summoned to attend this meeting 
Kim Wright 
Chief Executive 
Laurence House 
Catford 
London SE6 4RU 
Date: 2 December 2020 

 

 

The public are welcome to attend our committee meetings, however occasionally committees may have to consider some 
business in private.  Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request. 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

Date: THURSDAY, 10 DECEMBER 2020 at 7.30 pm 

 
Location - Microsoft Teams Remote Meeting 
 
Enquiries to:  Clare Weaser 
Telephone:    0208 314 7369 (direct line) 
Email:   clare.weaser@lewisham.gov.uk 
 
 
MEMBERS 
This meeting is an open meeting and all items on the agenda may 
be audio recorded and/or filmed. 
 
. 
 
Councillors: 

 

Councillor Eva Stamirowski (Chair) 
Councillor Kim Powell (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Juliet Campbell 
Councillor Colin Elliott 
Councillor Alan Hall 
Councillor Sue Hordijenko 
Councillor Coral Howard 
Councillor Caroline Kalu 
Councillor Susan Wise 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 
 

 

The public are welcome to attend our Committee meetings, however, occasionally, committees may have to 
consider some business in private.  Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request. 
 

 

 

 ORDER OF BUSINESS – PART 1 AGENDA  

 

Item 
No 

 Page 
No.s 

1.   Minutes 
 

1 

2.   Declarations of Interest 
 

2 - 5 

3.   Papa Johns 286 Lewisham High Street SE13 6JZ 
 

6 - 29 

   



 

 

Licensing Committee 

 

Recommendation 

That the Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Committee, held on 2 December 
2020 be confirmed and signed.   

 

 

Minutes 

Date: 10 December 2020 

Key decision: No  

Class: Part 1  

Ward(s) affected: All 

Contributors: Chief Executive 

Outline and recommendations 

Members are asked to consider the Minutes of the meetings of the Licensing 
Committee, held on 2 December 2020. 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



 

 

Licensing Committee 

 

1. Summary 

1.1. Members must declare any personal interest they have in any item on the agenda. There 
are three types of personal interest referred to in the Council’s Member Code of 
Conduct: 

(1)  Disclosable pecuniary interests 

(2)  Other registerable interests 

(3)  Non-registerable interests. 

1.2. Further information on these is provided in the body of this report. 

2. Recommendation 

2.1. Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the 
agenda. 

Declarations of Interest 

Date: 10 December 2020 

Key decision: No  

Class: Part 1  

Ward(s) affected: All 

Contributors: Chief Executive 

Outline and recommendations 

Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the agenda. 

Page 2

Agenda Item 2



  

3. Disclosable pecuniary interests  

3.1 These are defined by regulation as: 

(a) Employment, trade, profession or vocation of a relevant person* for profit or gain 

(b) Sponsorship –payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than by the 
Council) within the 12 months prior to giving notice for inclusion in the register in 
respect of expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member or towards 
your election expenses (including payment or financial benefit  from a Trade 
Union). 

(c) Undischarged contracts between a relevant person* (or a firm in which they are a 
partner or a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of 
which they have a beneficial interest) and the Council for goods, services or works. 

(d)  Beneficial interests in land in the borough. 

(e)  Licence to occupy land in the borough for one month or more. 

(f)   Corporate tenancies – any tenancy, where to the member’s knowledge, the 
Council is landlord and the tenant is a firm in which the relevant person* is a 
partner, a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of which 
they have a beneficial interest.   

(g)   Beneficial interest in securities of a body where: 

(a)  that body to the member’s knowledge has a place of business or land in the 
borough; and  

(b)  either: 

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 1/100 of the 
total issued share capital of that body; or 

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the relevant person* 
has a beneficial interest exceeds 1/100 of the total issued share capital of 
that class. 

*A relevant person is the member, their spouse or civil partner, or a person 
with whom they live as spouse or civil partner.  

4. Other registerable interests 

4.1 The Lewisham Member Code of Conduct requires members also to register the following 
interests: 

(a) Membership or position of control or management in a body to which you were 
appointed or nominated by the Council 

(b) Any body exercising functions of a public nature or directed to charitable 
purposes, or whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or 
policy, including any political party 

(c) Any person from whom you have received a gift or hospitality with an estimated 
value of at least £25. 

Page 3



  

5. Non registerable interests 

5.1. Occasions may arise when a matter under consideration would or would be likely to 
affect the wellbeing of a member, their family, friend or close associate more than it 
would affect the wellbeing of those in the local area generally, but which is not required 
to be registered in the Register of Members’ Interests (for example a matter concerning 
the closure of a school at which a Member’s child attends).  

6. Declaration and impact of interest on members’ participation 

6.1. Where a member has any registerable interest in a matter and they are present at a 
meeting at which that matter is to be discussed, they must declare the nature of the 
interest at the earliest opportunity and in any event before the matter is considered. The 
declaration will be recorded in the minutes of the meeting. If the matter is a disclosable 
pecuniary interest the member must take not part in consideration of the matter and 
withdraw from the room before it is considered. They must not seek improperly to 
influence the decision in any way. Failure to declare such an interest which has not 
already been entered in the Register of Members’ Interests, or participation where 
such an interest exists, is liable to prosecution and on conviction carries a fine of 
up to £5000  
 

6.2. Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a disclosable pecuniary 
interest they must still declare the nature of the interest to the meeting at the earliest 
opportunity and in any event before the matter is considered, but they may stay in the 
room, participate in consideration of the matter and vote on it unless paragraph 6.3 
below applies. 

6.3. Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a disclosable pecuniary 
interest, the member must consider whether a reasonable member of the public in 
possession of the facts would think that their interest is so significant that it would be 
likely to impair the member’s judgement of the public interest. If so, the member must 
withdraw and take no part in consideration of the matter nor seek to influence the 
outcome improperly. 

6.4. If a non-registerable interest arises which affects the wellbeing of a member, their, 
family, friend or close associate more than it would affect those in the local area 
generally, then the provisions relating to the declarations of interest and withdrawal apply 
as if it were a registerable interest.   

6.5. Decisions relating to declarations of interests are for the member’s personal judgement, 
though in cases of doubt they may wish to seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer. 

7. Sensitive information  

7.1. There are special provisions relating to sensitive interests. These are interests the 
disclosure of which would be likely to expose the member to risk of violence or 
intimidation where the Monitoring Officer has agreed that such interest need not be 
registered. Members with such an interest are referred to the Code and advised to seek 
advice from the Monitoring Officer in advance. 

8.  Exempt categories 

8.1. There are exemptions to these provisions allowing members to participate in decisions 
notwithstanding interests that would otherwise prevent them doing so. These include:- 

(a) Housing – holding a tenancy or lease with the Council unless the matter relates 
to your particular tenancy or lease; (subject to arrears exception) 

(b)  School meals, school transport and travelling expenses; if you are a parent or 

Page 4



  

guardian of a child in full time education, or a school governor unless the matter 
relates particularly to the school your child attends or of which you are a 
governor 

(c)   Statutory sick pay; if you are in receipt 

(d)   Allowances, payment or indemnity for members  

(e)  Ceremonial honours for members 

(f)   Setting Council Tax or precept (subject to arrears exception). 

Page 5



 

 

Licensing Committee 

 

Timeline of engagement and decision-making 

The Application was advertised in accordance with regulation 25 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

The last day for representations was 17 November 2020. 

 

1. Summary 

1.1. The following activities were applied for by the applicant: 

Late night refreshment  

23:00 – 02:00 Sunday – Thursday  

23:00 – 04:00 Friday & Saturday  

Seasonal Variation  - New Year’s Eve and New Year’s Day  

Report title: Papa Johns, 286 Lewisham High Street SE13 6JZ 

Date: 10 December 2020 

Key decision: No.  

Class: Part 1.  

Ward(s) affected: Lewisham Central 

Contributors: Community Services – Crime, Enforcement & Regulation Service, Head of 

Law. 

Outline and recommendations 

Determination of New Premises Licence Application submitted by PJ South London LTD.  

After having regard to all the representations heard, Members must take such steps as they 
consider appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.   

Page 6

Agenda Item 3



  

Is this report easy to understand? 
Please give us feedback so we can improve. 
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports   

23:00 – 05:00 

1.2. Representations were received from two interested persons and the Licensing 
Authority acting as a Responsible Authority on the grounds of public nuisance. The 
representations received from interested parties have been examined by Officers and 
are considered not to be vexatious or frivolous. These representations were all 
received within the specified time. 

1.3. Initial conditions were agreed between the applicant and Crime, Enforcement & 
Regulation Service, however further attempts by officers to discuss with the applicant 
additional conditions to address new concerns that were raised by the interested 
persons through their representations were not responded to and no contact has been 
received since by Licence holder. This resulted in an objection to the application by 
Angela Mullin-Murrell on behalf of the Licensing Authority.  

2. Recommendations 

2.1 After having regard to all the representations heard, Members must take such steps as 
they consider appropriate to promote the prevention of crime and disorder and public 
nuisance. The steps available to the Licensing Authority: 

 
1.) Grant the new premises licence as applied for,  
2.) Grant the licence subject to conditions modified to such extent as the authority 

considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives 
3.) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates; 
4.) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the designated premises supervisor; 
5.) Refuse to grant the application. 

 
2.2 Either party has a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court against a decision which 

should be submitted to the court within 21 days of the date of the decision letter. 

3. Policy Context 

3.1. Decisions by Members of the Licensing Committee should have regard to the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the promotion of the four Licensing Objectives at all times, 
which includes the following: 

 Protection of Children from Harm 

 Preventin of Crime and Disorder 

 Prevention of Public Nuisnace 

 Public Safety 

3.2. Members should also have regard to the Licensing Authority’s Statement Licensing 
Policy 2015-19. 

3.3. Decisions made will link in with the following objectives under the Council’s Corporate 
Stategy – Building an Inclusive Local Economy and Building Safer Communities.  

4. Financial implications  

4.1. Applicants have the right of appeal against any decision by the Licensing Committee. 
Therefore there would likely be costs for the Authority in seeking legal support should 
an appeal be brought by the applicant.  

Page 7

https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports


  

Is this report easy to understand? 
Please give us feedback so we can improve. 
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports   

5. Legal implications 

5.1 The Licensing Authority is a public authority under the Human Rights Act 1998. 
Therefore the licensing authority is required to act compatibly with the convention rights 
in the exercise of their functions. Article 6 (1) of the Convention provides that everyone 
is entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time by an independent and 
impartial hearing established by law.  

5.2 A Premises Licence is a possession for the purpose of the Human Rights Act 1998.The 
right to hold a licence is a qualified rather than an absolute right. Therefore the right to 
hold a licence may be interfered with if it affects the interests of local residents or 
others. Such interference may be justified if it is necessary and proportionate to 
promote the licensing objectives. 

6. Equalities implications 

6.1 The Equality Act 2010 (the Act) introduced a public sector equality duty (the equality duty 
or the duty).  It covers the following protected characteristics: age, disability, gender 
reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or 
belief, sex and sexual orientation. 
 

6.2 In summary, the Council must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the 
need to: 

 eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other 
conduct prohibited by the Act. 

 advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected 
characteristic and those who do not. 

 foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and 
those who do not. 
 

6.3 It is not an absolute requirement to eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, 
victimisation or other prohibited conduct, or to promote equality of opportunity or foster 
good relations between persons who share a protected characteristic and those who do 
not. It is a duty to have due regard to the need to achieve the goals listed above. 
  

6.4 The weight to be attached to the duty will be dependent on the nature of the decision 
and the circumstances in which it is made. This is a matter for the Mayor, bearing in mind 
the issues of relevance and proportionality. The Mayor must understand the impact or 
likely impact of the decision on those with protected characteristics who are potentially 
affected by the decision. The extent of the duty will necessarily vary from case to case 
and due regard is such regard as is appropriate in all the circumstances. 

 
6.5 The Equality and Human Rights Commission has issued Technical Guidance on the 

Public Sector Equality Duty and statutory guidance entitled “Equality Act 2010 Services, 
Public Functions & Associations Statutory Code of Practice”. The Council must have 
regard to the statutory code in so far as it relates to the duty and attention is drawn to 
Chapter 11 which deals particularly with the equality duty. The Technical Guidance also 
covers what public authorities should do to meet the duty. This includes steps that are 
legally required, as well as recommended actions. The guidance does not have statutory 
force but nonetheless regard should be had to it, as failure to do so without compelling 
reason would be of evidential value. The statutory code and the technical guidance can 
be found at:  
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-
practice 

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-

Page 8

https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-practice
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-practice
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-guidance


  

Is this report easy to understand? 
Please give us feedback so we can improve. 
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports   

guidance  

6.6 The Equality and Human Rights Commission (EHRC) has previously issued five guides 
for public authorities in England giving advice on the equality duty:  

 The essential guide to the public sector equality duty 
 Meeting the equality duty in policy and decision-making 
 Engagement and the equality duty: A guide for public authorities 
 Objectives and the equality duty. A guide for public authorities 
 Equality Information and the Equality Duty: A Guide for Public Authorities 

6.7 The essential guide provides an overview of the equality duty requirements including the 
general equality duty, the specific duties and who they apply to. It covers what public 
authorities should do to meet the duty including steps that are legally required, as well 
as recommended actions. The other four documents provide more detailed guidance on 
key areas and advice on good practice. Further information and resources are available 
at:  

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-
duty-guidance#h1 

7. Climate change and environmental implications 

7.1. Any decision made by Members must fall in line with the Licensing Act 2003, to that 
end there are no climate change or environmental considerations.  

8. Crime and disorder implications 

8.1. Under the Licensing Act 2003, one of the 4 licensing objectives is the Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder.  

8.2. If is the a requirement of the Licensing Act 2003 that any decsion made by the 
Licensing Committee muct not negatively impact on the Licensing objectives.  

9. Background papers 

9.1. Application received 20 October 2020 

9.2. Representations as served. 

9.3. Conditions agreed between applicant, Police and Crime, Enforcement & Regulation 
Service 

10. Glossary  

Term Definition 

Appeal 

asking a court to overturn a lower court's decision. If 
the decision of a court is disputed it may be possible 
to ask a higher court to consider the case again by 
lodging an appeal. 

Licence an authority to do something. 

Page 9

https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-guidance
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/691
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/562
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/820
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/1461
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/838
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-duty-guidance#h1
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-duty-guidance#h1


  

Is this report easy to understand? 
Please give us feedback so we can improve. 
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports   

Term Definition 

Licensee the holder of a licence to do something. 

Licensing Authority 

 
The Council (London Borough of Lewisham) 
Under section 3 of the 2003 Act, the licensing authority’s area 
is the area for which the authority acts.  
 

 
 
Licence Objectives 

Under section 4 of the 2003 Act the Licensing Authority must 
promote the following 4 objectives 

 Prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 

 Prevention of public nuisance 

 Protection of children from harm 
 

Interested Person 

 
A person who lives in the vicinity of the premises 
A body who represents the persons who live in that vicinity 
A person involved in a business in that vicinity 
A body representing businesses in that vicinity 
An elected member of the council  

 

Relevant Representation 
A representation that is specific to the premises in question, 
related to the four licensing objectives and/or the local 
licensing policy. 

Responsible Authorities 

Public bodies that must be notified of all applications and 
who are entitled to make representations in relation to 
Premises Licences, as follows:  
 

 Licensing Authority 

 Chief Officer of Police 

 London Fire Brigade 

 Trading Standards 

 Planning Authority 

 Public Health 

 Environmental Enforcement (with respect to Noise) 

 Children’s Services 
 Home Office Immigration 

 

 

11. Report author and contact 

11.1. Lisa Hooper, Crime, Enforcment & Regulation Manager, 
lisa.hooper@lewisham.gov.uk, 020 8314 6324. 

 

Page 10

https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports
mailto:lisa.hooper@lewisham.gov.uk


 

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 
 
 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 
 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. Your right 
to work in the UK will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve 
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share 
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you 
have complied with the below guidance. (See page 14)  
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases 
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets 
if necessary. 

 
          You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

 

I/We PJ SOUTH LONDON LTD  

(Insert name(s) of applicant)  
 
   apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as 
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

 
Part 1 – Premises details 

  

Name and Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
286 LEWISHAM HIGH STREET  

Post town LONDON  Postcode SE13 6JZ 

 

Telephone number at premises (if any)    

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £25,000 

 
 

Part 2 - Applicant details 
 
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as:         
Please tick as appropriate 
 

a) an individual or individuals *  please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual *   

 i as a limited company/limited liability 
partnership 

✓ please complete section (B) 

 ii as a partnership (other than limited 
liability) 

 please complete section (B) 

 iii as an unincorporated association or  please complete section (B) 

 iv other (for example a statutory 
corporation) 

 please complete section (B) 

c) a recognised club  please complete section (B) 

d) a charity  please complete section (B) 

e) the proprietor of an educational 
establishment 

 please complete section (B) 

 

Page 11



f) a health service body  please complete section (B) 

 
 
g) 
 
 
 
g.1 
 

 
 
a person who is registered under Part 2 of 
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in 
respect of an independent hospital in Wales 
 
a person who is registered under Chapter 2 
of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 
2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an 
independent hospital in England 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
please complete section (B) 
 
 
 
please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 
England and Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes 
to one box below):     

 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of 
the premises for licensable activities; or 

✓ 

I am making the application pursuant to a   

 statutory function or  

 a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative  

 
 
 
 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 
 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 
example, Rev) 

      
 

Surname 
      

First names 
      

Date of birth                                   I am 18 years old or over  Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current residential address 
if different from premises 
address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 
(Required) 

      

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 12



 
 
 
 
 
 
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 
example, Rev) 

      
 

Surname 
      

First names 
      

Date of birth                                   I am 18 years old or over  Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current postal address if 
different from premises 
address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 
(Required) 

      

 
 
 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 
 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate 
please give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or other joint venture 
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 

 

Name 
PJ SOUTH LONDON LTD  

Address 
4 WHITCHURCH PARADE  
WHITCHURCH LANE  
EDGWARE  
UNITED KINGDOM 
HA8 6LR 

Registered number (where applicable) 
12499913 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 
INCORPORATED  

Telephone number (if any)  
02079870700 

E-mail address (Required) 
INVOICES@PAPAJOHNS-GROUP.CO.UK 

 
 
 

 

Page 13



 
 
 
 
 
PART 3 – OPERATING SCHEDULE 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 
DD MM YYYY 

3 0 1 1 2 0 2 0 
 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end? 

DD MM YYYY 

                
 

 
 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 
PIZZA DELIVERY AND TAKE AWAY  

 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, please state the number 
expected to attend. 

      
 

 
 
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 
 
(Please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 
 

Provision of regulated entertainment(please read guidance note 2)         
Please tick        
all that apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) 
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)  ✓ 
 

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  
 

  In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

   

   

   

   

   

   

Page 14



  

A 

Plays  
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 
guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 
B 

Films  
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please 
tick (please read guidance note 3)  
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please 
read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
Page 15



 

C 

Indoor sporting events  
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 
      

Day Start Finish 

Mon             

            

Tue             State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events 
(please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Wed             

            

Thur             Non- standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 
D 

Boxing or wrestling 
entertainments  
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the boxing or wrestling 
entertainment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please 
read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 
entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non- standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 
note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

Page 16



 
E 

Live music  
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music 
(please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for the performance of live music at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 
note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

F 

Recorded music  
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music 
(please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 
note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
Page 17



G 
Performances of dance 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of dance take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance 
(please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non- standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 
H 

Anything of a similar 
description to that falling within 
(e), (f) or (g) 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 
providing 
      

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please 
tick (please read guidance note 3)  

Indoors  

Mon             Outdoors  

            Both  

Tue             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
      

            

Wed             

            

Thur             State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  (please read 
guidance note 5) 
      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling 
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sun             

            
Page 18



 
I 
Late night refreshment 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the provision of late night 
refreshment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please 
read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both ✓ 

Mon 23:00 02:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 
 

  

Tue 23:00 02:00 

  

Wed 23:00 02:00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 
refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 
   

Thur 23:00 02:00 

  

Fri 23:00 04:00 Non- standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 
guidance note 6) 
NEW YEARS EVEN AND NEW YEARS DAY 23:00 TO 05:00 

  

Sat 23:00 04:00 

  

Sun 23:00 02:00 

  

 
J 
Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for 
consumption – please tick (please read 
guidance note 8)   
 

On the 
premises 

 

Off the 
premises 

 

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please 
read guidance note 5) 
                  

Tue             

            

Wed             

            

Thur             Non- standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 
Page 19



 
 
State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 
designated premises supervisor   (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in 
the checklist at the end of the form): 

 

Name 
      

Date of birth                                    

Address 
      

Postcode       

Personal licence number (if known) 
      

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 
      

 

K 
 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters 
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please 
read guidance note 9). 
      

 

L 
 

Hours premises are open to 
the public 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 
      

Day Start Finish 

Mon 23:00 02:00 

  

Tue 23:00 02:00 

  

Wed 23:00 02:00 

  Non- standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to be 
open to the public at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 
NEW YEARS EVEN AND NEW YEARS DAY 23:00 TO 05:00 

Thur 23:00 02:00 

  

Fri 23:00 04:00 

  

Sat 23:00 04:00 

  

Sun 23:00 02:00 

  

 
Page 20



 

 

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

 
a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 

WE HAVE HIGHLY TRAINED STAFF TO UNDERSTAND THE 4 LICENSING OBJECTIVES. WE WILL 

PUT UP NOTICES FOR CUSTOMERS TO LEAVE OUR PREMISES QUITELY. WE WILL SET UP 

REGULAR LITTER PATROLS AROUND THE STORE. WE WILL MONITOR CCTV TO ENSURE PUBLIC 

SAFETY, PLUS A DEDICATED STAFF HANDLER FOR CHILDREN. 

 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

THE CLOSED-CIRCUIT TELEVISION (CCTV) SYSTEM INSTALLED AT THE PREMISES SHALL BE 

MAINTAINED IN EFFECTIVE WORKING ORDER, AND SHALL BE IN OPERATION AT ALL TIMES THE 

PREMISES IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. ALL RECORDINGS MADE BY THE CCTV SYSTEM SHALL BE 

RETAINED AND STORED IN A SUITABLE AND SECURE MANNER FOR A MINIMUM OF 31 DAYS, 

AND SHALL BE MADE AVAILABLE ON REQUEST TO THE METROPOLITAN POLICE, THE 

LICENSING AUTHORITY OR OTHER RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES. 

 

c) Public safety 

AT ALL TIMES THE PREMISES IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC A MINIMUM OF TWO MEMBERS OF STAFF 

ON DUTY WILL BE ABLE TO OPERATE THE CCTV SYSTEM. SIGNAGE SHALL BE DISPLAYED 

ADVISING CUSTOMERS THAT A CCTV SYSTEM IS IN OPERATION AT THE PREMISES. AN 

INCIDENT LOG (WHETHER KEPT IN WRITTEN OR ELECTRIC FORM) SHALL BE RETAINED AT THE 

PREMISES AND MADE AVAILABLE TO AN AUTHORISED OFFICER OF THE POLICE OR THE LOCAL 

AUTHORITY. GENERAL PUBLIC SAFETY WILL NOT BE AT RISK. 

 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

WE RESPECT OUR NEIGHBOURS AND THE GENERAL PUBLIC AND WILL KEEP THE LOCAL STREET 

CLEAN OF LITTER AND NOISE TO AN MINIMUM AND ALSO REQUEST CUSTOMERS TO DO THE 

SAME. WE HAVE SIGNS DISPLAYED IN THE STORE TO LEAVE THE STORE QUIETLY AND HAVE A 

RECYCLING BIN IN THE FOH. 

 

 

e) The protection of children from harm 

THE MANAGER ON DUTY WILL BE FULLY TRAINED ON DEALING WITH ISSUES RELATED TO 

CHILDREN. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 21



 
 
Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

 
 

 
I have provided a daytime telephone number in order to make 
payment over the phone by debit or credit card. 

✓ 

 I have enclosed the plan of the premises. ✓ 

 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible 
authorities and others where applicable. 

 

 I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I 
wish to be designated premises supervisor, if applicable. 

 

 I understand that I must now advertise my application. ✓ 

 

 

 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements 
my application will be rejected. 
 
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a 
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership, but not 
companies or limited liability partnerships] I have included 
documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United 
Kingdom (please read note 15). 

✓ 

 

 

 

 

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO 
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. 
THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY 
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   

 

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR 
A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT 
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF 
THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN 
THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE 
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 22



 
 

 

Declaration 

 [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I am 
not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement 
to live and  work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition preventing 
me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) 
and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live 
and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).    
   
 

 The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK 
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work 
relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her 
proof of  entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15) 

Signature & Print Name RAHEEL CHOUDHARY  

Date 19/10/2020 

Capacity DIRECTOR  

 

 

Signature & Print Name  

Date       

Capacity       

 

Signature & Print Name  

Date       

Capacity       

 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this 
application (please read guidance note 14) 
Leila  
Unit 1 Westward Parade, Pepper Street, Isle of Dogs  

Post town London  Postcode E14 9DZ 

Telephone number (if any) 02079870700 

Your e-mail address (Required) 
leila.mustafa@papajohns-group.co.uk 

 

 

 

Part 4 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 11) 
 
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 
12).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.  

 

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent 
(please read guidance note 13).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity. 

 

Page 23



 

Notes for Guidance – New Premises Licence Applications 
 

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout 
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your 
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will 
be and its proximity to the premises. 

 
2.  In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

 Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any 
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

 Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community 
premises  between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does 
not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening from a person 
who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening 
abides by age classification ratings. 

 Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

 Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition 
or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. Combined 
fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing 
or wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling 
entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event. 

 Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on 

any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on 

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided 
that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a 
workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the 
audience does not exceed 500.  

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a 
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community premises, that is 
not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience 
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance from 
a person who is responsible for the premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the 
non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, 
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets 
consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority 
concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

 Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises 

authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the 
audience does not exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church 
hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not 
licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does 
not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance from a 
person who is responsible for the premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-
residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, 
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets 
consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority 
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the 
hospital. 

 

 Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance 
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable. 

Page 24



 Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, with no limit on audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the 
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local authority;  

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider 
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;  

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the 
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and 

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking 
place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable 
structure that accommodates the audience, and (b) that the travelling circus has not 
been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.   
                                                            

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may 
include a tent). 

 
4.  For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant 

further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or 
unamplified. 

 
5.  For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during 

the summer months. 
 
6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a 

particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 
 
7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the 

week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 
 
8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the 

premises’.  If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the 
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’.  If you wish people to be able to do both, please 
tick ‘both’. 

 
9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the 

use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of 
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not 
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming 
machines. 

 
10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 
 
11. The application form must be signed. 
 
12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that   

they have actual authority to do so. 
 
13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent 

must sign the application form. 
 
14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 
 

 Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications 
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships: 

 
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in 
the UK who:  

 does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  

 is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the 
carrying on of a licensable activity.  

 
Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will 
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK. 

 

Page 25



Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not 
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies 
of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).  

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 
 

 An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the 

child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of 

abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to copy]. 

 

 An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person 

named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area 

country or Switzerland. 

 

 A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home 

Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 

 A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national 

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 

 A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the 

Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in 

the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

 

 A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is 

allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on 

their stay in the UK. 

 

 A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an 

endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has 

no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official 

document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued 

by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

 A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one 

of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official 

document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued 

by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

 A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when 

produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National 

Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

 A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in 

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance 

number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

 A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is 

currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing 

work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

 

 A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the 

Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the 

UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

 Page 26



 A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a 

European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a 

national or who has derivative rights or residence. 

  

 A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office 

to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and 

is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work 

relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in combination with an 

official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name 

issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

 A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under 

regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, 

to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who 

is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.  

 

 Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission 

to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or 

proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or 

administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such as an appeal or 

administrative review reference number. 

 

 Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area 

state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative 

rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-  

 evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  

 evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a 
marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 

 evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent 
residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 
3 months: 
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient 

funds; or 
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

 
Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially 
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any 
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a 
private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 

 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a 
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:- 

 
(i)   any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
(ii)  any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v)  any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK 

and is permitted to work. 
 

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
 

  
 
 

Page 27



  

 

 

Crime, Enforcement & Regulation Service 
Licensing Authority  

        Holbeach Office  
        9 Holbeach Rd  
        Catford  
        SE6 4TW 

 
 

     

  
Email: licensing@lewisham.gov.uk 
 

        Our Ref: Lic 
   
 16th November 2020  
 
Dear Lisa  
 
Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence 
Re:  New Application – Papa Johns 286 Lewisham High Street 
 
I would like to object to the above mentioned application. 
 
I have been unable to contact the applicant via email and telephone and need clarification on 
the points mentioned below: 
 

 Where will delivery drivers park? The premises is on a red route and next to a bus stop 
and a loading bay 

 We have agreed that from 23:00 hours it will be deliveries only. I assume this will mean 
the seating area of the premises will also be closed by 23:00hours 

 How many people have you allocated seating for within the premises 

 There is no outside area on your plan. Will smokers have to use the area to the front of 
the premises? 

 What delivery platforms will you be using 
 
Without clarification we cannot be sure that the application will not have a negative impact on 
the licensing objectives. 
 
The consultation period ends 17th November 2020. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
Licensing Authority 

Lisa Hooper 
Licensing Manager  
9 Holbeach Road  
Catford  
SE6 4TW 

Page 28



 

Objections received from local residents. 

 

Dear Sir/madam,  

 

I oppose the application to the new/variation of premises licence to 0200 and 0400hrs on the 

grounds of noise disturbance. 

 

Noise from the little mopeds pulling up usually on the pavement and riding off. 

Noise from the drivers congregating outside smoking and talking. 

Noise from staff out the back emtying bins etc and probably strong smells all through the 

early hours of the morning.   

 

Please inform me of the hearing date. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

 

 

 

To whom it may concern,  

 

This is my official objection to the opening hours listed for the Papa John's Pizza on 

Lewisham High Street within 28 days of notice date (21/10/20) 

 

This road is noisy enough as it is, to expect residents to tolerate the noise that will come from 

a chain pizza place until 2am weekdays, 4am weekends and 5am on NYE and NYday is 

entirely unreasonable! 

From people collecting and the squad of mopeds (that are loud) that will invariably also park 

on the pavement causing obstructions and hazards this must be opposed and strongly.  

 

Please reconsider granting these hours to something more reasonable like 1am latest. 

Additionally, consider putting in place legal restrictions on mopeds being outside the shop 

and blocking the pavement.  

I have no faith they will limit impact on neighbours as we already have building noise at 

2am!! from that building which should be dealt with. 

 

Thank you 

Page 29


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Papa Johns 286 Lewisham High Street SE13 6JZ
	Application
	licensing authority objection
	Objection from residents


